
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 10/15/2012 1:06:30 PM
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable:

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

acb@cpuc.ca.Qov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)>
#SMTP# " " "

Original message headers:

Received: from mail03.comp.pge.com. (dlpsmtpapp03.
[10.244.87.7 0]) ” ..........

. pge . com.

b y m a i 1 dm z03.pge.com.
ESMTP id q9FK6Svj012275

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4.MD5 bits=128 verify=NO)
for <acb@cpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 15 Oct 2012 13:06:28 .0700

c=simple/simple; d=pge.com;DKIM.Signature: v=l; a=rsa.sha256;
=1350331588; b h=2 U 6 F g 1 b R S g 7 V 0 g i C P+E E Q / u q f Z t k / pm. z 91 r 1.1 b b 0 Z o A =; 
=255;

s=alpha;

h=From:To:Sub)
C o n t. e n t..T r a n s f e r..E n c o d. 1 n g : MI ME..V ersi o n;

b=hMDQqzd5DQC4XsrIySsoON:f angKwVHnkYKaB/vpLGiwBdV6vbYSKkf QLnCkA17uDm.
AtSEPODOhgccvua/1681NfrSq29/ayfocUKemjYD6bGOZkjYcL2H2/OOnGTcebCd21 
Ee900FB2F z f r o 7 n v c .1 e s k T / E f 1 z Jb W+AMH w JI b g=

Received: from. EXCHHUBFF0 2 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 02 . uti].ty . pge . com.
[10.210.3.4]) ” "

:Date:Message.ID:Content..Type:Content..ID :

by mai 10 3. comp . pge . com.
ESMTP id q9FK6R2v0 0 0 918

(versIon=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=AES128.SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL)
for <acb0cpuc.ca.gov>; Mon, 15 Oct 2012 13:06:28 .0700

Received: from. EXCHMBFF191.Utility.pge.com. ( [ f e8 0 : : cc8 f : 35 64 : la50 : 7 07 f ] ) by

SB GT&S 0545384

mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.Qov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBFF02.Ut / r b n • •+428:c435:333:e4b5111]) with map dy • P9e
14.02.0309.002; Mon, ) 6 : 27 0700

From.: "Cherry, Brian K"
To: Redacted
Sub j
Thread.Index: Ac2rEI6yNaO/nOLJRdmKOtVvBAAo9Q==

15 Oct 2012 20:06:26 +0000Date: Mon,
Message ID: <641AAF 71 E FAC 4 4 7 F 9 6 CD DC0FB02F38D3@pge.c om>

Conten
X.MS..Has..Attach:
X.MS..TNEF..Correlator :

asc
Content.ID: <F9F4221F4B26b24FB2bA2BF6BF5AD54b@exchange.pge.comb-

MIME.Version: 1.0
p.QP ter.Loop: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0545385


